
MILNROW, NEWHEY AND FIRGROVE 
AREA FORUM

Thursday 29 March 2018 at 7.00pm
Milnrow Cricket Club, Harbour Lane, 

Milnrow OL16 4HF

AGENDA

1.  Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT - Greater Manchester Police 
 Updates
 Priorities

3.  Minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising 

4.  Environmental Management Satisfaction Survey 

5.  Open Forum 

6.  External Funding Update 

7.  Any Other Business 

8.  Future Meeting Dates 

7 June 2018
27 September 2018
6 December 2018
28 March 2019

Public Document Pack



Pennines Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

It is established by and for the Pennines Township Area Forums that the following code of conduct 
will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will be enforced by the Chair of 
this meeting. 

Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions to: 

 Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding the best
possible solution to problems being discussed

 Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment

 Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to reach effective
conclusions

 Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference

 Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive behaviour in
the forum will not be tolerated

 The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality 

 Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may cause
embarrassment or identification of an individual

 Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be disclosed to
anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow the business of the meeting
to proceed.

Dignity at meetings 

 All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity and respect
regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, nationality, gender, marital status,
age, sexuality, religion or any other matter which causes people to be discriminated against

 The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment and bullying

Individual Members 

 Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or influence their
approach to the matter being discussed

 Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards and courtesy,
and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their position

Political Affiliation 

 Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a political party,
they may not represent a political party in their role as individual members of this Forum

Breach of Code of Conduct 

 If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of conduct, the Chair
will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course of action.  The Chair may either
issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw from a particular agenda item or exclude that
person from the meeting.

 Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion to decide
whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

 The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it necessary

Page 2

Agenda Item 1



MILNROW, NEWHEY AND FIRGROVE
AREA FORUM

Thursday 18 January 2018
Milnrow Cricket Club, Harbour Lane,

Milnrow, Rochdale  OL16 4HF

MINUTES

Present: J. Sampson, J. Ashley, L. Jamieson, P. Jamieson, C. Winnard, M. Harrison, 
A. Reeves, D. Hannant, J. Edge, B. Morris, M. Greenhalgh, P. Greenhalgh, D. Greenhalgh, 
D. Bamford, P. Tweedale, A. Tweedale, E. Kelly, G. Hoyle, C. Williams, S. Young, G. Grundy, 
J. Marshall, C. Baron, Z. Cranny, D. Cranny, D. Tongs and V. Cordwell

Councillors: Blundell, Butterworth, Davidson, Kelly and Mir

Officers: Tracey Knight, (Townships, Rochdale Council), Glyn Broady (Public Realm 
Inspector, Rochdale Council), PS Richard Price and PC Martin Adams (GMP)

Apologies: S. Leach, C. Houston, H. Mellalieu (Youth Service), C. Barber, D. Dawai, I. Bland, 
A. Borresico and M. Thompson

1. INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND CODE OF CONDUCT
Councillor Butterworth chaired the meeting, everyone was welcomed, and the code of conduct was 
referred to.

2. PACT - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
PS Richard Price introduced himself and PC Martin Adams to the meeting  PS Price has taken over 
as Neighbourhood Beat Sergeant covering Pennines and other wards within the Rochdale Borough.

PS Price is aware of some of the anti-social behaviour (ASB) issues and recognises the need for 
clear lines of communication.  A discussion took place about funding cuts resulting in the lack of 
resources and policing in Milnrow and Newhey.  Residents expressed their concern at the lack of 
responses, communications and reporting difficulties and lack of faith in action being taken and 
concerns being addressed.

The following issues were raised and discussed:
 The 101 non-emergency reporting process isn’t working; residents are unable to get through 

when they ring to report crimes or share intelligence, calls are terminated after 30 minutes and 
the calls are chargeable which inhibits some calls from being made.  GMP advised the 
importance of reporting crimes and reassured residents that improving technology is a continual 
process.

 There were a number of reports detailing a group of young people in the village who are running 
riot and terrorising the community.  There doesn’t appear to be any consequences for them; 
they have free reign to continue with their threatening and abusive behaviour.  Whilst GMP 
understands residents’ concerns about the lack of responses, they stressed the importance of 
reporting every incident to the Police and getting crimes logged officially.  The GMP website has 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



an interactive facility that allows the public to interact via live chat; residents can report ASB and 
share intelligence using this service.  In the past there was good communication and relations 
with the community and GMP, however, this has become virtually non-existent.  GMP recognise 
this is an issue.

 Vulnerable members of the community feel more at risk; there is concern that they will become 
isolated and may become easy targets.

 An incident was recounted that occurred late last year which was reported via 999.  Residents 
were targeted by a large number of youths, some were brandishing iron bars, wooden stakes 
and glass bottles, who used aggressive and threatening behaviour.  There has been no 
response or contact from GMP despite it being reported that they were in immediate danger.  
Residents now feel that they may have to take action themselves, in any future situations, as 
they feel there is no alternative or protection available.  Whilst GMP realise this is unacceptable 
they also advised that a vigilante approach is also unacceptable.

Action 1: Investigate this issue as a priority and feedback to residents (PS Price)
 A discussion took place about ASB on Metrolink.  Residents were advised that the ASB in the 

village is linked and there has been a multi-agency group identified who are meeting to address 
such issues.  The group includes Officers from Rochdale Council, Travel Safe, GMP and TfGM.

 The Pub Watch model was discussed as some of the offenders are minors so their photos are 
not allowed to be distributed.

 A previous meeting had taken place with a PCSO to discuss the ASB issues.  Residents were 
concerned that there had been no response since that meeting despite the assurances that 
were given.

 The CCTV cameras were discussed.  Councillor Davidson assured residents that the cameras 
are working and they are monitored.

 A discussion took place concerning how GMP prioritises which reports to investigate.  It was 
clarified that it isn’t a two tier system.

 Communications worked well in the past, however, it is apparent that since resources have been 
reduced the issues have noticeably increased.

 GMP were asked if they could engage with Milnrow businesses to encourage them to report 
issues to the Police.

Action 2: Arrange PCSOs to speak with Milnrow businesses (PS Price)
 Residents spoke about drug dealing issues in Firgrove and the lack of Police response.  The 

Police advised that investigations take time and intelligence is gathered over sometimes long 
periods of time.  Information was given to the Police regarding suspected key areas for drug 
dealing.

 The Police clarified the function and powers of a PCSO; their key role is being a visible 
presence, information gathering and reassuring the community.

 The Police were asked why PCs were issued with body cameras and PCSOs aren’t.  This issue 
is something GMP are looking into.

 Residents referred to a separate meeting that had taken place at Milnrow Library with a PCSO.  
There have been no updates received since that meeting and no visible action taken against 
some of the complaints that were made.  Residents were assured that the PCSO will be 
progressing the issues raised.

 A resident enquired about the recent break-ins on Beechfield Road; they were disappointed at 
the lack of contact from GMP.  Residents were advised that there doesn’t appear to be a pattern 
with these incidents, and enquiries are on-going.  Resident were given home security advice.

 A discussion took place about the need for additional resources.  Residents suggested lobbying 
their MP.

The agreed priority for Milnrow was anti-social behaviour.

Page 4



Crime Figures:

Milnrow & Newhey
Sept 2017 Oct 2017 Nov 2017 Dec 2017

Vehicle crime 4 6 0 3
Domestic burglary 3 3 8 5
Theft from person 1 0 2 0
Theft from dwelling 1 0 1 1
Theft cycles 0 0 0 0
Theft from vehicle 5 9 10 4
Shoplifting 2 2 9 3
Arson 0 0 0 1
Criminal damage 8 7 11 6
ASB 13 10 11 10

Smallbridge & Firgrove
Sept 2017 Oct 2017 Nov 2017 Dec 2017

Vehicle crime 3 1 5 5
Domestic burglary 8 6 5 5
Theft from person 1 0 2 1
Theft from dwelling 3 4 3 3
Theft cycles 0 0 0 1
Theft from vehicle 4 3 8 5
Shoplifting 2 3 4 4
Arson 0 2 1 0
Criminal damage 20 17 20 18
ASB 24 28 32 25

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the last meeting were accepted as a true record.

4. PROMOTING SOCIAL COHESION
The agenda item was withdrawn as the Officers were unable to attend.

5. OPEN FORUM
Pollution
A resident submitted a letter which expressed concern about the pollution levels given the recent 
reports of high levels of pollution in Sudden, Castleton.
Action 3: Request pollution levels are checked in Firgrove (Tracey Knight)

Rochdale Road pot holes
It was reported that there is a large pot hole on Rochdale Road outside the Crown and Shuttle PH 
and one outside Crossgates School.
Action 4: Report the pot holes to Highways for inspection (Tracey Knight)

Tribute was paid to the late Paul Kettle, Chair of Milnrow and Districts Carnival Committee, who 
recently passed away.

6. MILNROW CLOCK UPDATE
Councillor Kelly requested that the agenda item at future meetings be renamed to ‘External Funding 
Projects’ to include updates on Milnrow Clock, Ellenroad and the St James War memorial 
restoration.  The following updates were given:
 The Friends of Milnrow Clock have enlisted the help of a solicitor, free of charge, to oversee the 

transfer of the clock ownership.  In order to secure external funding, a project around education 
will accompany the clock restoration.

Page 5



 Ellenroad Committee are scoping projects with a view to applying for HLF funds.  The 
Committee intend to commission a longer term business plan.

 St James War Memorial Restoration Group is applying for HLF funds and they will use match 
funding from the church.  The group intend to apply for Township funds for the path 
improvements.

Councillor Butterworth advised that he has secured Council funding to restore Milnrow Clock.  The 
Council’s legal department will draw up the lease and deeds.  A discussion took place regarding 
these details and the previous decisions made by Rochdale Council not to fund the works.  
Councillor Butterworth agreed to provide an outline plan of works at the next meeting.
Action 5: Provide an outline plan for restoring the clock (Councillor Butterworth)

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Glyn Broady, Rochdale Council Public Realm Officer, introduced himself and gave a brief overview 
of his role and responsibilities.

8. FUTURE MEETING DATES
29 March 2018

Police Contact Details:

Rochdale East
Tel: 0161 856 8549
Email rochdaleeast@gmp.police.uk
Facebook GMPRochdaleEast
Twitter @gmprochdaleeast
Crimestoppers 0800 555 111 www.crimestoppers-uk.org
Police non-emergency calls 101
Emergency calls 999

PS Richard Price
Email: 14684@gmp.police.uk

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	1 Introductions and Code of Conduct

	3 Minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising



